Brethren of the One Faith, corner of
James and Rebecca—Each first day at

ITam.
7pm

Believers, cor Merrick and Macnab.
Hours of service, 11 am, 3 p m, and
7pm.

Lecture on Bible subject at

Evangelical Lutheran Congregation,
Rev D Dippel, pastor, Market street.
Hours of service, 10:30a m and 7 p m.
Sabbath school at 3 p m.

Plymouth Brethren meet at their
hall, Macnab street south. Services at
11amand 6:30 pm. Sabbath school

at3pm.
Mountain  Mission—Meeting at 2
p m. Supplied by the pastors of the

city.

Jewish Synagogue— Hughson street
south. Services, Friday evening and
Saturday at 9 a m. Rev Dr H Birken
thal, rabbi.

Bible Christian Church, Emerald
street north. Rev | H Collins, pastor.
Services at 11 30 a m and 7 p m.

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCHES

St Mary's Church—Pro Cathedral.
Right Rev | | Carbery, D D, Bishop ;
Very Rev E [ Heenan, Vicar-General
of Hamilton; Rev Fathers W Lillis,
M | Cleary and C Slavin. Hours of
service : Ist Mass, 7:30 am, 9 am.
High mass, 10:30 a m, vespers, 7 p m.
Mass every day at 7 am in summer,
7:30 a m in winter. Corner Park and
Sheaffe streets.

St Patrick’s Church, King street
cast. Revs John Keough and ] Craven.
Mass 7:30 a mand 10:30 a m ; vespers,
7pm.

St Joseph's Church, Rev Father R
Bergeman. Mass 10 a m, Sundays;

vespers 4 p m. Corner Charles and
Jackson streets.

EDUCATIONAL
SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

Hamilton Collegiate Institute—Geo
Dickson, M A, principal, etc, etc.

CITY OF HAMILTON.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

For school pur, the city is di-
vided into fougu(lislricll. in each of
which there is a central school. Over
each district is placed a head master,
who has supervision not only of his own
school, but also of the primary schools
attached to the ccnlnf school of the
district.

District I includes Wards 1 and 7;
Head Master, John Ross.

District IT includes Wards 2 and 3 ;
Head Master, G W Johnson.

District IIT includes Ward 4; Head
Master, J S Cruickshank.

District IV includes Wards § and 6 ;
Head Master, W C Morton.

Inspector of the four districts, ] S
Smith, Ancaster.

'{he general management of all the
schools is entrus| tp the Principal
of the Collegiate Tnstitute.

COLLEGIATE INSTITUTE

Geo Dickson, M A, Principal; W
H Ballard, M A, and O | Brown, M A,
Mathematical Masters ; Chas Robert-
son, M A, and D Conboy, Modern
Languages; P S Campbell, M A,
Classical Master ; A Paterson, l-)nglish
Master ; W M Sutherland, B A, Com-
mercial Master; A McMillan, Master
Upper First Form, boys; Mrs M
Davidson, Upper First Form, girls; T
F Lyall,B A, Lower First Form, boys ;
Miss L Bell, Upper Ffrst Form, girls ;

B Turner, Lower First Form, boys ;
. Beyfield, Lower First Form, girls ;
W C Forster, Drawing Master ; James
Johnson, Music Master-

WESLEYAN LADIES' COLLEGE

King street east, incorporated 1861,
Rev A Burns, D D, LL D. governor.
Prof C W Harrison, M A, Natural
Science and Latin ; Prof Henry Martin,
O S A, Drawing and Painting ; Prof
R S Ambrose, Esq, Music; Prof T H
Parker, Singing and Vocal Culture ;
Prof George Kemp, Organist ; and nine
lady teachers.

CANADA BUSINESS COLLEGE
Established 1862, CorEJnmel and

King William streets. R E Gallagher,
Principal and Proprietor ; W H Dennis,




